



The Scottish Parliament
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba

Delegated Powers and Law Reform Committee

Edward Mountain MSP
Convener
Net Zero, Energy and Transport Committee

26 November 2025

Dear Edward

Joint scrutiny of the draft Climate Change Plan

I refer to your letter dated 20 November 2025 regarding committee scrutiny of the draft Climate Change Plan.

Please note that given the Delegated Powers and Law Reform Committee's remit, the Committee will not be undertaking policy scrutiny of the draft Climate Change Plan.

Yours sincerely

Stuart McMillan MSP
Convener

Contact: Delegated Powers and Law Reform Committee, The Scottish Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP.

Email: dpwr.committee@parliament.scot.

We welcome calls through Relay UK and in BSL through Contact Scotland BSL.